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Attachment D

Responses to Questions Received About Solicitation

a



The Facilities Condition Assessment, which was posted a s an

attachment in Amendment 4 can be found at

htt ps ://a p p. b ox. co m/s/n pa ex34 rqwxt rsg h d uf4j 4f I n 5 3 q iwx m

The revised Standard Contract Revisions are provided as

Attachmernt B to Amendment 7.

No, points only. Please see Section C.1 of the RFP

The Resource Allocation Plan shall have adequate detail to
demonstrate that the A/E and subconsultants have the
necessary capacity to meet the government schedule.

Please see Amerndment 7, Attachments A and B

The page limitation pertains to the General lnformation section

No

Base pricing. NetZero design is not an optionasl service

Page 2, #5 Attachments references Attachment G -
Standard Contract (Attachment A to Amendment 4) and

Attachment O - Facilities Condition Assessment

(Attachment B to Amendment 4), but these were not
included. The Standard Contract is needed for response,

as referenced in ltem 5 of the Form of Offer Letter.
When willthis be issued?

Does a Prime that is a CBE receive LSDBE/CBE points and
percentages?

What level of detail are you requiring for the Cost

Allocation Plan, as requested in D.3.3.a, page 8? Please

see attachment. This was provided for the Short Term

Family Housing project. ls this what C&P is expecting.
This is not a simple task and will require some time from
the consultants.

Can you please clarify where we can find attachments F -
Form of Contract + G - Standard Contract Provisions?

Clarify the three page limitation outlined in E.4.1.1. ls all

of the information requested in Sections E.4.L.2-E.4.1,.6
limited to three pages or is each section limited to three
pages for a total maximum of 15 pages {5 Sections x 3
pages each)? lf there is another interpretation, please

advise.

Are the past performance evaluations of E.4.1.3.c (A/E

and individual) included in the three page limitation
outlined in E.4.1.1.

DGS has expressed a desire for this project to be

netzero. Should we include the fees associated with this
in our base fee or as an optional service?
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